October 18, 2017

Honorable Russell W. Stamper, |1
Alderman, 15" Aldermanic District
Room 205, City Hall

Subject:  15™ ALD. DIST. - FILE #170983
INSTALL NO PARKING ON THE NORTH SIDE OF
WEST WALNUT STREET FROM NORTH 19™ STREET
TO A POINT 60 FEET EAST

Dear Alderman Stamper:

This is in response to your request on behalf of local residents to install the above-captioned parking
restriction.

Our traffic engineering staff has investigated this request and found that south bound motorists on
North 19" Street have a difficult time seeing traffic traveling westbound on West Walnut Street when
vehicles park close to the corner. Therefore, in the interest of public safety, we recommend installing
the above-captioned parking restriction to increase cross traffic visibility at the intersection.

We will prepare the necessary legislation for the next Public Safety Committee meeting, so that you
may support it to final passage.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey S. Polenske, P.E.
City Engineer
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October 18, 2017

Honorable Terry L. Witkowski
Alderman, 13" Aldermanic District
Room 205, City Hall

Subject:  13™ ALD. DIST. - FILE #170983
INSTALL NO PARKING ON THE WEST SIDE OF
SOUTH WHITNALL AVENUE FROM SOUTH TAYLOR AVENUE
TO A POINT 30 FEET NORTH

Dear Alderman Witkowski:

This is in response to your request on behalf of local residents to install the above-captioned parking
restriction.

Our traffic engineering staff has investigated this request and found that northbound motorists on
South Taylor Avenue have a difficult time seeing traffic traveling southbound on South Whitnall
Avenue when vehicles park close to the corner. Therefore, in the interest of public safety, we
recommend installing the above-captioned parking restriction to increase cross traffic visibility at the
intersection.

We will prepare the necessary legislation for the next Public Safety Committee meeting, so that you
may support it to final passage.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey S. Polenske, P.E.
City Engineer
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October 18, 2017

Honorable Tony Zielinski
Alderman, 14™ Aldermanic District
Room 205, City Hall

Subject: 14™ ALD. DIST. - FILE #170983
INSTALL NO PARKING 8:00 AM TO 9:00 AM AND 3:30 PM TO 4:30 PM
MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY ON THE EAST SIDE OF
SOUTH HOWELL AVENUE FROM A POINT 230 FEET SOUTH OF
EAST HOMER STREET TO A POINT 30 FEET SOUTH THEREOF

Dear Alderman Zielinski:

This is in response to your request on behalf of parents whose children attend Downtown Montessori
School at 2507 South Graham Street to install the above-captioned parking restriction.

Our traffic engineering staff has investigated this request and found that motorists exiting the alley at
school arrival and dismissal time have a difficult time seeing traffic traveling northbound on South
Howell Avenue when vehicles park close to the alley. Therefore, in the interest of public safety, we
recommend installing this restriction to increase sight visibility.

We will prepare the necessary legislation for the next Public Safety Committee meeting, so that you
may support it to final passage.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey S. Polenske, P.E.
City Engineer
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October 18, 2017

Honorable Nik Kovac
Alderman, 3@ Aldermanic District
Room 205, City Hall

Subject:  3RP ALD. DIST. - FILE #170983
INSTALL NO PARKING ON THE WEST SIDE OF
NORTH WATER STREET FROM A POINT 60 FEET SOUTH OF
EAST HAMILTON STREET TO A POINT 15 FEET SOUTH THEREOF

Dear Alderman Kovac:

This is in response to your request on behalf of residents in the Riverhouse Apartments at 1795 North
Water Street to install the above-captioned parking restriction.

Our traffic engineering staff has investigated this request and found that motorists exiting the
apartment complex’s driveway have a difficult time seeing traffic traveling southbound on North
Water Street when vehicles park close to the driveway. Therefore, in the interest of public safety, we
recommend installing this restriction to increase sight visibility.

We will prepare the necessary legislation for the next Public Safety Committee meeting, so that you
may support it to final passage.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey S. Polenske, P.E.
City Engineer
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October 18, 2017

Honorable Khalif J. Rainey
Alderman, 7" Aldermanic District
Room 205, City Hall

Subject: 7™ ALD. DIST. - FILE #170983
REMOVE NO PARKING ON THE WEST SIDE OF
NORTH 39™ STREET BETWEEN WEST HAMPTON AVENUE AND
THE ALLEY SOUTH OF WEST HAMPTON AVENUE, AT ANY TIME

INSTALL NO PARKING ON THE WEST SIDE OF
NORTH 39™ STREET FROM WEST HAMPTON AVENUE TO A
POINT 50 FEET SOUTH

Dear Alderman Rainey:

This is in response to your request on behalf of a local resident to remove the above-captioned traffic
restriction.

Our Traffic Engineering staft has investigated this request and found that all but 50 feet of the “No
Parking” restriction can be removed, thereby restoring additional on-street parking in this area, and still
provide the necessary clearance for traffic flow on North 39" Street.

We will prepare the necessary legislation that will be heard at the next Public Safety Committee
meeting, so that you may support it to final passage.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey S. Polenske, P.E.
City Engineer
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